

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 12:22 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003 Amendments

Frequencies and other tech data are the same as the rest of the sites. Do I need to add them as well? I tried to contact Orlando for the description and I am waiting for a response.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Support Analyst
LMCRF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [SMTP:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 11:14 AM
To: Wells, Claude
Subject: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003 Amendments

Mr. Wells,

Let me know when you have completed amending 0318-EX-ST-2003. I see the new city, state and geographical coordinates, but there are no frequencies, powers nor emission designators for the Wisconsin location.

Also, I still haven't seen a more detailed description of the experiment anywhere in the application.

John

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 9:04 AM
To: 'claude.wells@lmco.com'
Cc: 'theodore.d.herrera@lmco.com'
Subject: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003
Mr. Wells,

I left a phone message moments ago for Mr. Herrera and sent him a '30-day' e-mail requesting a more detailed description of 'Why is necessary' and the 'Purpose of Operation'. I have already sent this request out for coordination since the requested start date is August 25, 2003, but I anticipate there "might" be a request for more information.

Attached are an old description that was used in 1998 in file number 6183-EX-PL-1998 and the '30 day' e-mail I sent Mr. Herrera. You may be able to glean information from the old description if the current experiment is similar.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484



19278.PDF (46 KB)



62726.PDF (36 KB)